From: Alison Meeus <alison.meeus@westsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 May 2025 15:28:01 UTC+01:00

To: "Andy Watt" <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: TAD request - Lingworth, 17 Oathall Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex,
RH16 3EG

Attachments: FW: FAO: Andrew Watt

Yes sorry it must have got lost in the email thread ;

DM/24/2214 - Lingworth, 17 Oathall Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex, RH16 3EG
Kind regards
Alison

From: Andy Watt <Andy.Watt@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 May 2025 15:25

To: Alison Meeus <alison.meeus@westsussex.gov.uk>

Cc: Susan Dubberley <Susan.Dubberley@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: TAD request

**EXTERNAL**

Hi Alison
Thank you for your email, passed on to me by Sue Dubberley.
Can you please confirm which application this request relates to.

Kind regards

Andy Watt, BSc (Hons), MTPL, MRTPI
Senior Planning Officer

Development Management

01444 477517
andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk
Www.midsussex.gov.uk

Working together for a Better Mid Sussex

The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error


mailto:andy.watt@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CAndy.Watt%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C290e490ff08f49fb406f08dd8caa35d0%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638821384949734141%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=5h%2B4KaZnPZCt7OenlRh5sXYCtACEBzyNp3vg6T6TMXU%3D&reserved=0

please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and
any attachments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If
it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.









Hi Andy,




 




Forwarding the email as requested by Alison,




 




Sue 




 








From: Alison

 Meeus <alison.meeus@westsussex.gov.uk> 


Sent: 06 May 2025 15:17


To: Susan Dubberley <Susan.Dubberley@midsussex.gov.uk>


Subject: FAO: Andrew Watt










 




Hi Susan




Andrew’s e-mail isn’t working so can I get you to send this to the right person? Hope this is okay.




 




Dear Andrew,




 




Apologies for the delay in this and if you already have this information please disregard this e-mail.




 




The TAD schemes identified for this application are:




 




South Road pedestrian improvement scheme and/or improvements to Commercial Square.




 




Kind regards




Alison




 




 




 










			

Alison Meeus (BA Hons) MCIHT| Senior Transport Planner (Development Management); County Highways Team; Planning

 Services




West

 Sussex County Council


Location: Ground Floor, Northleigh, County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RQ


Internal: 25703 | External: 0330 2225703  




E-mail:

alison.meeus@westsussex.gov.uk






Part-time working hours : (Mon, Tues, Fri)
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The

Mental

 Health First Aid page on The Point provides further information on the whole council approach to mental health. 






 












LEGAL DISCLAIMER




This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex

 County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any attachment.





























Certified Carbon Literate









